nted States of Amernicavs UNIteqa dDTAares LYSUrcy VOuIt tor
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DEFEMDANT
—_ e e e e ——————— | BOCKET NO =l | H-82-224-02 4

In the presence of the attorney for the government MOMNTH DAY YEAR

the defendant appeared in person on this date L — Tune 13, 1985

CIMUNSEL ] WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of nght to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to have
counsel 2ppointed by the court and the defandant thereupon warved assistance of counsel

L X I WITHCOUNSEL |____ _ _ _ Herbert J, Miller & Johen T, Cassidy __ __ __ __ 4
(Name of Counsel)

PLEA L1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that l_.X_JNDLO CONTENDERE, L _INOTGUILTY
there 1s a factual basis for the plea,
L NOT GUILTY. Defendant s discharged
There being a findingXenX of
X GUILTY.
FNDING & Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of conspiracy to vieclate the Foreign

% Corrupt Practices Act, in violation of 15 USC 784d-2{a)(l) and (3) and
JUDGMENT 78dé-2(b) & 18 USC 371, as charged in Count 1 of the Indictment, and
violations of the Foreign Cerrupt Practices Act, in vieolation of 15 USC
78d4-2(a)(1} and (3), and 78dd=-2(b) and 18 USC 2, as charged in Coudts
2-16 and 18=-48,

Y The court asked whather defendant had anvithung to say why judgment shouid not be pronounced Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shcmrn or appearad to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that X deterdmmirs
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SENTENCE
oA » The defendant pay a fine in the amount of $10,000 as to Count 1, and $6,500
PROBATION as to each of Counts 2-16 and 18-48 for az total fine in the amount of $309,000.
ORDER Said fine is to be paid to the U, 5, District Clerk w:.th:.n one (1} year.
ERK, U. S, DISTRICT COURT
SDUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

FILED
uﬁ:?ﬁﬁhs JUL 1 1 1985
PROBATHON

JESSE E. CLARK, C,

BY DEPU
£

ADDITIONAL In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, ot |15 hereby ordered that the general conditions of prabation set out on the
GCONDITIONS reverse stde of this judgment be imposad The Court may change the condibions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and

OF at any time during the probation pered or within a mawmum probation perpd of Five years permitted by law, may ssue a warrant and
FROBATION revoke probation for a violation occurning during the probaton period

> The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney CGeneral znd recommends, It 15 ordered that the Clerk delver
COMMITMENT a certified copy of this judgment
RECOMMEN- and commitment to the U 5 Mar- I
BATHIN shal or other qualified off i cer i
APFRQVED
_
SICNED BY
LX Jus Destrct Judge
L) us Magrstrate 1..-—'
——
JOHN Vv, SINGI. IR. Qate Tl =85 $



